

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## Dr. S. Rengaraj M. Com, M. Phil., MBA, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,

Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College,

Madurai, Tamilnadu, India,

rengaraj984@gmail.com

63697 09080, 73057 81655.

#### **SUMMARY**

Motivating and engaging teaching professional on imparting academic excellence in the subjects of Statistics and allied subjects to the students to pursue academic and personal excellence. Untiringly striving to create a challenging and competitive learning environment for the students to groom and develop themselves as a scholar and/or expert authority in their field of study. Seasoned teaching faculty for the 23 years with proven track records in lighting young minds and instilling the values and beliefs to have an informed generation.

### **PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:**

- ❖ Academic Mentor
- Innovative Thinker
- Accomplished Researcher
- Academics Advisor
- Students leader enabler
- Inspiring Faculty

### **PERSONAL PROFILE:**

Name : *Dr. S.RENGARAJ* 

Age & Date Of Birth : 55 years & 19.02.1967

Permanent Address : Sri BalaVinayagar Illam,

No: 5/764-S, Janani Nagar,

Othaveedu, Andarkottaram Post,

Madurai -625 020.

Mobile No : 63697 09080 ; 73057 81655 ( WhatsApp No)

E-Mail : rengaraj984@gmail.com

Marital Status : Married

Language Known : Tamil,English,Telugu

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

Degree	Subject	College / University & Place	Year
			Completed
B. Com	Commerce	The Madura College, Madurai	1993
M.Com	Commerce	Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	1995
M.Phil.	Commerce	Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	2003
MBA	Management	Tamilnadu Open University, Chennai	2011
Ph. D	Commerce	Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	2016

**Ph.D. Title**: "A STUDY ON THE PRODUCTION AND MARKETING OF CARDAMOM IN IDUKKI DISTRICT, KERALA".

Advisor : Dr. M.ALIYAR ,M.Com. ,M.Phil. ,PGDCA .,Ph.D.

M.Phil. Title: "A STUDY ON "PHYSICAL AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE A.2401, OTHAKADAI RURAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED, MADURAI.

Advisor : Dr. M.SENDHILVELAN M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

Designation	Institution / College	Year (From	Total
		<b>– To</b> )	
Assistant Professor of	Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College,	1997 -To till	23 years
Commerce	Madurai	date	

### **SPECIALIZATION IN TEACHING:**

- Business Statistics
- Cost Accounting
- ➤ Management Accounting
- > Financial Management
- > Financial Accounting

### **VISITING FACULTY:**

Designation	Institution	Year	
Part-time Lecturer	Madurai Institute of Social Sciences,	2002-2006	
(Commerce)	Madurai		
Part-time Lecturer	Meenakshi Mission Hospital College,	2006-2013	
(B.B.A) Hospital	Madurai		
Administration			
Part-time Lecturer	Thiagarajar College (Autonomous)	2006-2013	
(Commerce)			

### **EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:**

- Served as NSS Programme Officer, for 3 years (2007-2010) in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- ❖ Exam Committee member for 3 years (1997 2000) in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College. Madurai

### **ACADEMIC MEMBERSHIP:**

Position	Institution	
	<ul> <li>Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai</li> <li>The American College</li> <li>The Madura College, Madurai</li> </ul>	
Board of Examiner	<ul> <li>SVN College, Madurai</li> <li>E.M.G Yadava women's College, Madurai</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Yadava College, Madurai</li><li>Sourashtra College, Madurai</li></ul>	
Member, Board of Studies	<ul> <li>Sri Kaliswari College (Autonomous),</li> <li>Sivakasi</li> </ul>	

### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS:**

### PRESENTATION IN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE:

➤ World Business Strategies Summit 2020 (An International E- Conference Initiative for Embracing Change & Transformation) Presented a paper titled "Service Quality Management in Private Sector Banks in Madurai" jointly organized by Spectrum Skills Yard & City Academy, Coimbatore 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> September 2020.

- ➤ International Multidisciplinary E-Conference on Sustainable Practices in Global Business & Safety for Excellence (An Industry Institute Interaction Initiative) Presented a Paper titled "Digital Marketing Trends in India" jointly organized by Spectrum Skills Yard, Coimbatore and Global Society of HSE Professional from 18<sup>th</sup> to 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2020.
- Two Day International Conference on Emerging Trends in Banking, Insurance & International Trade Presented a paper titled **CRM In Banking Industry -An Overview** organized by the Research Department of Commerce in Association with Insurance Institute of India, Mumbai on 27<sup>th</sup> & 28<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at Thiagarajar College, Madurai.
- ➤ International Conference on Contemporary Issues, Challenges and Recommendations on Digitalization" CICRD-2K19 Presented a paper titled **The Role of Corporate Social Responsibilities in India** (International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews, Approved by UGC Journal No.43602, Impact factor 5.75) organized by the PG Research Department of Commerce Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 4<sup>th</sup> January.
- ❖ "The Ways to further increase the effectiveness of digital marketing" in international conference on "Coimbatore Strategic Leadership Conference ", organized by Department of Management Studies, Nehru Institute of Technology, Coimbatore on 10<sup>th</sup> August 2018.
- ❖ International Conference on "Business Analytics & Block Chain "Presented a paper on "Cryptocurrency An Overview "organized by Department of Commerce the Madura College on 28<sup>th</sup> December 2017. (Roots International Journal of Multidisciplinary Researches RIJMR [ISSN 2349-8684] VOL.4)

# PRESENTATION AND PUBLICATION IN NATIONAL LEVEL SEMINAR:

- ➤ National Seminar on A Digital Transformation- Entrepreneur & Infopreneur 2K20 Presented a Paper titled A study on micro enterprises in Madurai district- with special reference to entrepreneurship development. (Scopus International Journal of Psychological Rehabilitation, Vol.24 issue 08,2020 ISSN: 1475-7192) on 24<sup>th</sup> January 2020.
- ➤ National Seminar on "Inclusive Growth: Way to strong Economic Development "Presented a paper titled **Industrial Development in India** organized by Department of Economics Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 27<sup>th</sup> February 2019.
- ➤ National Level seminar on Impact of GST On Small and Medium Scale Industries presented a paper titled **Goods and Services Tax** organized by Department of Commerce (Self-Finance) S. Vellaichamy Nadar College on 22<sup>nd</sup> December 2017.

- National Seminar on "Consumer production and Empowerment in India in the Walk of Technology Domination (NSCPE-2016) Presented a paper titled Consumer Production Laws and Regulations in Deposit and Loan Services organized by School of Management Department of Corporate Secretaryship , Alagappa University, Karaikudi in collaboration with Centre for consumer studies Indian institute of public administration, New Delhi Sponsored by Department of Consumer Affairs , Ministry of Consumer Affairs , Food and Public Distribution. Government of India on 26th and 27th August 2016.
- ➤ "Tourism Industry in India "organized by Department of Economics on 12<sup>th</sup> August 2013 at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- ➤ Inflation in food prices in Indian Economy" on 22<sup>nd</sup> March 2013 Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- ➤ "Impact of MNCs Entry in the Indian Cardamom Retail Market "organized by Department of Commerce at Thiagarajar College, Madurai on 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> March 2012.
- ➤ "A study on Cardamom Retails in India", on 24<sup>th</sup> September 2011 Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- "Challenges and opportunities in Indian Banking industry", on 9th September 2010
  Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- ➤ "Impact of Globalizations on Indian Business and Culture" organized by Department of Business Administration and Swadeshi Academic Council, Tamilnadu at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 5<sup>th</sup> January 2008.

### PRESENTATION AND PUBLICATION IN STATE LEVEL SEMINARS:

- ➤ "Global Economic Recessions Impact on Cardamom Industries in India ", MSS Wakf Board College, Madurai.
- > "Origin and Growth of Mutual funds "Madurai Institute of Social Sciences, Madurai.

# PARTICIPATED IN SEMINAR/ WORKSHOP/ CONFERENCE / FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME IN INTERNATIONAL / NATIONAL AND STATE LEVEL:

- Two Days International Faculty Development Programme on Contemporary Issues Challenges & Opportunities in Higher Education & Leadership jointly organized by Spectrum Skills Yard & City Academy, Coimbatore 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> August 2020.
- Faculty Development Programme on **Quality Assurance and Sustenance in Higher Education** organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 11<sup>th</sup> March 2020.
- Faculty Development Programme on Capacity Building Programme on 21<sup>st</sup>
   Century Skills organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell in Mannar Thirumalai
   Naicker College Madurai on 5<sup>th</sup> March 2020.
- Faculty Development Programme on Promotion of API Score and Career Advancement Scheme organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2020.
- Capacity Building Programme on Outcome Based Education organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 28<sup>th</sup> August 2019.
- Faculty Development Programme on One Day Training & Production Workshop on Prospects of Outcome Based Curriculum organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 9<sup>th</sup> March 2019.
- Faculty Development Programme on **One Who Can Do, Teachers! How to Do? and What to do?** Organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2019.
- Faculty Development Intellectual Property Rights, Skill Development
   Programme, Innovations, Patents and setting up in incubation centers organized
   by Internal Quality Assurance Cell at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College on 22<sup>nd</sup>
   January 2019, Madurai.
- Two-day Faculty Development Program on **Team Building** conducted by ICT Academy on 20<sup>th</sup> & 21<sup>st</sup> July 2018 at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai.
- Workshop on **Technicalities of Writing Research Proposals** organized by Research Committee in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 29<sup>th</sup> June 2018.

- Faculty Development Programme on "To **T on Career Counselling** "organized by Department of Applied Psychology, Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development Sriperumbudur at the premises of M.S Chellamuthu Trust and Research foundation on 8<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> February 2018.
- Faculty Development Programme organized by Internal Quality Assurance cell in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai 4<sup>th</sup> march 2017.
- National Seminar on Challenges and Opportunities Service Sectors organized PG & Research Department of Commerce Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2017.
- International Seminar **on Impact of Demonetization on Small & Medium Scale Industries** organized by Department of commerce (SF) & Commerce with IT (SF) in S, Vellaichamy Nadar College, Madurai on 27<sup>th</sup> January 2017.
- One day workshop on **Economic Growth Rate in India** Organized by Department of Economics, Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai on 30<sup>th</sup> March 2016.
- "Origin and Growth of Mutual Funds "organized by Department of Commerce, One Day State Level Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Indian Mutual Funds" at Madurai Institute of Social Sciences, Madurai on 12<sup>th</sup> March 2012.
- "A Study on Cardamom Retails in India" Participated in the UGC Sponsored National Level Seminar on Retail Marketing in India: Trends and Challenges, held at PG and Research Department of Commerce, Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai on 24<sup>th</sup> September 2011.
- "Challenges and Opportunities in Indian Banking Industry" organized by Department of Commerce, Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, on 9<sup>th</sup> September 2010, Madurai.
- "Inclusive Growth in India "organized by Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, on 16<sup>th</sup> December 2009, Madurai.
- "Global Economic Recessions Impact on Cardamom Industries in India "organized by Department of Commerce, M.S.S Wakf Board College, Madurai on 15<sup>th</sup> April 2009.
- Faculty Development Programme", Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, on 19th, in 20th, 21th May 2008, Madurai.

- SEBI sponsored one day workshop on "Financial Planning for Young Investors", Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.
- Two Day State Level Seminar on "Emerging Trends In Insurance In India , paper titled" Health Insurance "organized by Department of Commerce Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2006.

# PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION / AWARD PRIZE / CERTIFICATE, FELLOWSHIP RECEIVED:

- ➤ Best organizer Blood Donation Camps ", APOLLO Regional Blood Transfusion Centre, Madurai, on 1<sup>st</sup> October 2009.
- ➤ "ICON AWARD OF THE DECADE 2018" Nehru Institute of Technology, Coimbatore.
- ➤ "Resource Person National Conference, Nehru Institute of Technology, Coimbatore.

# PARTICIPATED IN WEBINARS / INTERNATIONAL / NATIONAL / STATE LEVEL:

- ❖ International Webinar on "COVID 19 and Continuing Relevance "organized by Department of Commerce, The American College, Madurai held on 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2020.
- ❖ State Level Webinar on "**Bio Diversity** "organized by ECO Club, Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai, on 22<sup>nd</sup> may 2020.
- ❖ National Level Webinar on "Conquering the Invisible Enemy: Strategies for Cooperatives in the Pandemic World "organized by Department of Cooperation, Sri Ramakrishna Mission Vidyalaya College of Arts and Science on 22<sup>nd</sup> may 2020.
- ❖ National Faculty Enrichment Programme from 13<sup>th</sup> May to 19<sup>th</sup> May 2020 organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai.
- ❖ State Level Webinar on "Trends in Commerce Study through Online Learning "organized by the PG & Research Department of Commerce, G.T.N. Arts College (Autonomous), Dindigul on 18<sup>th</sup> May 2020.

- ❖ State level webinar on "Digital Marketing Strategies for E-Commerce "hosted by the Department of Commerce − PG & B. Com(B&I), G.T.N. Arts College (Autonomous), Dindigul on 4<sup>th</sup> May 2020.
- ❖ Online Panel Discussion on "Impressed of COVID -19: From Layman to Business man" organized by the Department of Management, V.V. Vanniaperumal College for Women on 9<sup>th</sup> May 2020.

### EXTRA CURRICULAR PARTCIPATED ON SEMINARS:

- "Training of Trainers in Entrepreneurship Development" held on 16<sup>th</sup>
  November 2011, conducted by Maditssia's Business Information Centre (BIC)
  Madurai.
- Participated in the Programme in connection with the "Observation of World Youth Year 2010" organized on 11<sup>th</sup> February 2010 at Raja Muthiah Mandapam, Madurai.
- "NSS Programme Officer "for organizing a voluntary Blood Donation Camp at Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College Madurai on 16<sup>th</sup> July 2008.
- N.S.S Programme Officer for taking an active role by participating and by enthusing their students to take part in the "Gandhi Memorial Day "on 30<sup>th</sup> January 2007, Madurai.

### **Declaration**

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature:

S. RENGARAJ

Place: Madurai

Date:03.04.2022

### **REFERENCES:**

### 1. Dr.S.A.N. SHAZULI IBRAHIM,

Head of the Department, Department of Commerce. MSS Wakf Board College. Madurai. Mobile:94434 12102

### 2. Dr.I. NAGARAJAN

Head of the Department, Department of Commerce, Thiagarajar College Madurai, Mobile:94864 67888

### 3. Dr. K. KARTHIKEYAN

Dean & COE, Vivekananda College, Tiruvedakam West, Madurai.

Mobile: 98650 74994.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*